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Linda Williams

To: Brenda Hawkins
Subject: RE: Docket #020064-TC
Ok.

————— Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 3:10 PM
To: Linda Williams; Kay Flynn; Nonnye Grant
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: Docket #020064-TC

Hello Ladies! While processing the above docket's application for payphone service, the
signee on the applicaticn already has a certificate under the name "Coin-Tel of
Pennsylvania, Inc. / Cexrt. #7499. Well, we all know that an applicant can only have ONE
certificate under his or her name SO I called Mr. Brent Mayes to find out what the deal is
so-0-0-0 and I would like for you to change the docket title to read thusly:

"Request for cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7499 for Coin-Tel of
Pennsylvania, Inc. and application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
International Payphone Corporation, Certificate No. 8053."

Thank you so very much!
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